


Conclusion

[ anticipate that this letter will be the subject of Freedom of Information Act
(FOIA) requests, Since we bclieve that some of the information contained herein may fall
within FOIA Exemption 4(c), which applies to confidential proprietary information, the
release of which could cause substantial harm, [ ask that you provide me with your views
tegarding release within ten days.

If you have any questions, please contact NIGC Senior Attorney Johm Hay at
(202) 632-7003.

Sincerely,

Eric Shepard
Associate General Counsel



